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N3B - Los Alamos 
600 6th Street 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 
(303) 489-2471 

Date: SEP 1 1 2018 
Refer To: N3B-18-0216 

John Kieling, Bureau Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 

Subject: 15-Day Sampling Notification for Solid Waste Management Unit 02-014 at 
Technical Area 02 

Dear Mr. Kieling: 

Newport News Nuclear BWXT- Los Alamos, LLC (N3B) is scheduled to begin soil sampling 
and remediation at Solid Waste Management Unit (SWMU) 02-014 in Technical Area 02 
(TA-02) on September 27, 2018. SWMU 02-014 consists of three fonner electrical transfonner 
stations that served buildings in TA-02. Additional extent sampling and remediation will be 
conducted to address polychlorinated biphenyl contamination in soil at this site. 

Remediation is expected to conclude on or around October 26, 2018 . The investigation report that 
smmnarizes the sampling and remediation results and presents human health and ecological risk 
assessments for SWMU 02-014 is scheduled to be submitted to the New Mexico Environment 
Depaiiment by March 29, 2019. 

If you have any questions, please contact Brenda Bowlby at (360) 930-4353 
(brenda.bowlby@em-la.doe.gov). 

Sincerely, 

oseph . Legare 
Program Manager 
Enviromnental Remediation Program 
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John Kieling 
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Cy: ( date-stamped letter emailed) 
Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX 
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB 
David Rhodes, DOE-EM-LA 
David Nickless, DOE-EM-LA 
Cheryl Rodriguez, DOE-EM-LA 
Nick Lombardo, N3B 
Frazer Lockhart, N3B 
Joe Legare, N3B 
Erich Evered, N3B 
Kent Rich, N3B 
Brenda Bowlby, N3B 
emla.docs@em.doe.gov 
N3B Records 
Public Reading Room (EPRR) 
PRS Database 
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